

About

I am a London born designer, who spent 7 years building my career as a multi-disciplinary designer in Montreal, Canada and London. I love working across disciplines to make individual concepts into complete experiences. I am hard working, detail-oriented and thorough in everything I do. I am looking to bring my skills to a senior level position and build on my team management skills.

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite	Client and project management
Front end web design, HTML5, CSS3	Hand drawing and sketching
Microsoft Office Suite	Paper engineering
Creative thinking and concept development	3d material construction and prototyping
Art direction	Video editing (Final Cut Pro)
Film and video production	Rhino/3D max
Organization and multi-tasking	Bilingual French
Team leadership	Spanish speaking

Professional Experience

Designer Jul 2016 - Present Innocent Drinks In-house creative team	multidisciplinary designer working across print, packaging, ATL, BTL, TVC advertising, environment & office design. project & stakeholder management
Graphic Designer Aug 2015 - Jul 2016 Mercer Design Graphic Design Agency	senior graphic designer on web & print projects client liaison & project management website design design for print & publishing copywriting
Graphic Designer Jan 2012 - Jul 2015 Design Grafico Branding Agency	concept creation & development print and web-ready graphics logo design packaging design website design copywriting large scale graphic design
Freelance Video Content Producer May 2013 - Aug 2015 The Montreal Gazette Newspaper/Ad Agency	client liaison scheduling equipment management budget management on-set production management editing

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Design With Honors (1st equivalent)
2009 - 2012
Concordia University

Foundation Degree Graphic Communication
2007 - 2009
Norwich University College of the Arts

A levels: French, Art, History 2006
Latymer Upper School

AS Levels: French, Art, History, Chemistry, Critical Thinking 2005
Latymer Upper School

GCSEs (9 Subjects) 2004
Godolphin & Latymer School

Awards

Creativepool
Brand team of the year 2018

Summit Creativity Gold Award
Redesign Campaign
for Cacao 70

Creativity International Silver Award
Collateral Material Campaign
for Cacao 70

Best Special Effects
SPASM international film festival
for Lazy Boyz

Gold Award for Art Direction
AVA Digital Awards
for Face It Promotional Video

Professional Experience Cont.

Freelance Event Designer

Oct 2013 - Dec 2014

Les Grands Ballets Canadiens
Ballet Company

exhibition design
environment design
client and official body liaison
project management
prototyping
3d material construction

Freelance Graphic Designer

Jan 2014 - April 2014

CDM Montreal | Ad Agency

Design for pharmaceutical graphics
including technical documents

Freelance Graphic & Web Designer

Jan 2008 - Jun 2013

Fashionizer Ltd.
Corporate Wear Designer

Complete website design
CMS integration
Print branding design

Producer, Art Director

Jan 2011 - Jun 2013

Goliath 2 Studios
Video Production Company

video production
Client liaison
Video art direction

Graphic & Packaging Designer

Jan 2012 - Jun 2012

Dolbeau Menswear
Mens Accessories Designer

Logo design
Print branding design
Packaging design

Head Arts & Crafts Counselor

Jun 2004 - Aug 2010

Pripstein's Summer Camp
Kid's activity camp

Activity program creation
Special event design
Large scale set & prop design
Art teaching

Other Interests



Hand Lettering
& typography



Art & Art History



Travelling



Reading



Cooking
& Eating



Papercuts
Pop-Ups & Origami



Theatre



Films



3D Object
Building



Languages

Film Work

Producer, Art Director

2013-2015 | Montreal Gazette
Digital video content

Co-Art Director, Prop Master

2013 | Lazy Boys - Boo Ya Pictures
Short film

Art Director, Prop Master

2012 | Untitled - Valleys
Music video

Assistant Art Director

2013 | Flip the Bird
Feature film

Art Dept. Assistant

2013 | SXUalité - Pierre La Pointe
Music video

Art Director, Prop Master

2012 | Home is Where - Diamond Bones
Music video

Art Director, Costume Supervisor

2013 | Les Objets Perdus
Short film

Art Director, Costume Supervisor

2012 | Beau Comme Dans Les Films
Short film

Prop Master

2011 | The Wonton Soup
Comedy sketch

Art Dept. Assistant

2013 | Séances - Guy Maddin
Feature film

Art Director, Costume Supervisor

2012 | The Runner
Short film